Section 1.

Be it enacted and ordained by the Commissioners of
Leonardtown that the streets now opened within the corporate limits
of Leonardtown shall be called and known by the following names:

The street beginning at Breton Bay and leading North toward Hollywood, Md., shall be known as Washington Street.

The street to the West and running parallel to Washington street shall be known as Lawrence Avenue.

The alley running between and running parallel to Washington street and Lawrence Avenue shall be known as Popes Alley.

The part of State Highway number Five and leading West from Washington Street to the town limits shall be known as Jefferson Street.

The Street immediatley South of Jefferson Street and running from Washington Street to Lawrence Avenue shall be known as Griswold Street.

The next street immediately South of Griswold Street and running from Washington Street to Lawrence Avenue shall be known as Fenwick Street.

The next street immediately South of Fenwick Street and running from Washington Street to Lawrence Avenue shall be known as Park Av enue.

The Street at the end of Lawrence Avenue and running diagonally South East to Washington Street and Tudor Hall gate shall

Section 1. Continued:

The Street starting at Washington Street and opposite the a foresaid Fenwick Street and running East to the Town Limits shall be known as Madison Street.

Section 2.

And be it further ordained and enacted by the authority aforesaid that this Ordinance shall take effect from the date of its passage.

Passed by the Commissioners of Leonardtown, this <u>lst</u>
day of <u>February</u>, 1939.

J. Richard Norris

Approved this <u>lst</u> day of <u>February</u>, 1939.

Stephen M. Jones
President, Commissioners of Leonardtown.